Appendix E11 — Correspondence with Organs of State:
SANRAL



Please note:

Proof of correspondence with the Organ of State included in Appendix F2 (Public
Participation Proof) i.e. postage stamped I&AP list, as well as a copy of the cover letter
which was posted to the Organ of State which indicated written notice of the inclusion
of an electronic (cd) copy of the draft BAR (DBAR) for comment and the DBAR'’s
availability on EnviroAfrica’s public website for viewing and/or download.

Emails were sent to all Organs of State where email addresses were available, as per
Appendix F1 (Supporting Documents). However, the respective Department did not
have an email address readily available (only postal contact details).

No comment received from the respective Department to date. Should a late comment
be received before a decision is reached regarding authorisation of the proposed
development, it will be forwarded to the relevant case officer for consideration.



Vivienne Thomson

e === R
From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:33
To: ‘AbrahamsN@nra.co.za'
Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP)

You have been registered as an I&AP for the four above-mentioned proposed projects.

Please note that the draft basic assessment reports (DBARs) are now available for comment:

Cd copies of the DBAR for each of the four projects have been posted to you (if you provided a postal address).
Hardcopies of the four DBARs, have been couriered to BKB Dealesville for public viewing.

All  documentation for the DBARs are also available on EnviroAfrica’s website at
www.enviroafrica/projects/forpublic participation then scroll down to Visserspan Solar Facility - Project
(number) DBAR.

Should you have any comments queries or concerns regarding any of the projects, please notify EnviroAfrica in writing
by 15 April 2020, at the contact details below.

Please also inform and encourage any other parties you feel may be interested in, or affected by, the proposed
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered 1&APs.

I trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 865120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za

Please consider the environment and only print this mail if necessary.



Vivienne Thomson

From: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:43

To: 'Dekockr@nra.co.za'

Subject: Proposed Visserspan Solar PV Facilities - Projects 1 to 4

Dear Interested and Affected Party (1&AP)

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
developments, to register as part of this process. Future correspondence will be sent to registered I&APs.

| trust everything is in order and look forward to your valued input.

Thank you,
Vivienne Thomson

Envir

nn
oAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 82 464 2874

f: +27 86 512 0154

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



